
Copy of Email received from applicant: 

 
 

From: Claire Allen [mailto:Claire@themsggroup.com]  
Sent: 23 March 2011 11:33 

To: Holland, Linda 

Subject: RE: Dominos Pizza Chippenham - Further Representation  

 

Hi Linda 

 

Please can you amend our variation to read as below. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

Claire Allen 

 
Tel 01276 401881 

Fax 01276 66481 

 

 

 

From: Claire Allen  

Sent: 14 March 2011 10:58 

To: 'Holland, Linda' 
Subject: RE: Dominos Pizza Chippenham - Further Representation  

 

Hi Linda 

 

Thank you, I have sent this to our Solicitor.   

 

Re the meeting with the Police on Friday, they agreed to withdraw on the condition that we would 

only allow counter service till 2am and then we could deliver until 5am. They have asked for a 

condition to be put in place that we would only deliver to place of business or customers residence. 

 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

Claire Allen 

 
Tel 01276 401881 

Fax 01276 66481 

 

 


